LADIES AUXILIARY

- This club confirms the formation of a Lions Ladies Auxiliary in accordance with the minutes of Thursday 19th August 1976 and the following conditions for it's continued operation.
- The club President or Board member as designated by the President shall control the bank accounts and disbursement of the funds of the Ladies Auxiliary by acting as a signatory for all cheques drawn on these accounts.
- Projects carried out by the Lions Ladies Auxiliary must be approved by the Board. All project proposals are to be submitted by letter to the Secretary. The Board decision shall be minuted and a reply sent through the Secretary.
- The Lions club shall have the power to dissolve the auxiliary by a majority vote, with 80% of members present at a regular meeting.

MEMBERS DUES ASSISTANCE

The Lions Club of Whyalla Mount Laura Inc. will assist members as required, application to be made to the Treasurer annually.

STANDING ORDERS REVIEW

The standing orders of this club shall be reviewed by members at a meeting before the annual changeover meeting of each Lions year. This will ensure they are ready for adoption at the first meeting of each Lions year.

DECLARATION OF STANDING ORDERS

The above standing orders are affirmed at the meeting of the Lions Club of Whyalla Mount Laura Inc. held on 26th June 2019

LIONS AUSTRALIA LIONS CLUBS INTERNATIONAL AUSTRALIA, PAPUA NEW GUINEA

AND NORFOLK ISLAND

Lions Club hyalla Mount Laura Inc

DISTRICT 201 C1 - Club No 029316 Formation 21st March 1974 Chartered 22nd June 1974 ABN 98 749 533 210 Incorporation No A4887



45th continuous year of community service 1974 - 2019



2019-2020

Standing Orders¹

PRECEDENCE

These Standing Orders shall be deferred to Lions Clubs International Constitution and all amendments thereto. Any dispute arising between the two shall be directed to the Lions Clubs International Constitution that must be held as the precedent always.

INCORPORATION

Lion Tony Treasure shall be Public Officer until he resigns from Lions, transfers from Whyalla Mount Laura Inc, or no longer wishes to fill that position.

ATTENDANCE

- Apologies for non attendance at a club meeting must be made to the Lion nominated not later than 10.00am on the day of the meeting.
- 2. A member who fails to apologise for a meeting shall incur the cost of the meal charged, at the discretion of the board.
- 3. Each instance of (a) late apology (b) non apology to a club meeting shall be recorded by the Lion Tamer and referred to the Membership committee.
- 4. Membership committee shall contact any Lion who frequently apologises late or fails to apologise.
- 5. When a meeting is declared a Ladies Night any member whose partner will be attending must notify the Lion appointed by 10.00am on the day of the meeting.

MEETINGS

- The Tail Twister shall restrict fines to 50 cents on all participants, with a limit of two payable fines per participant per club meeting.
- Any motion on a given subject that is moved / seconded and lost, twice, is not to be reintroduced for a period of two calendar months.
- 3. The Club shall pay for the meal of the Inducting Officer and Partner and Mayor and Partner or representative if attending at the clubs Handover.
- 4. Venue to be chosen by President/Secretary, or Incoming President and approved by the Club members.
- 5. Subscriptions are due and payable on or before the last day of June

GENERAL

- 1. The club will not discuss a proposed donation to a guest speakers organisation in the speakers presence.
- 2. This club does not take part in activities or projects unless requested by Letter/Email. The acceptance must be moved and carried with names recorded in the minutes (required for insurance coverage).
- 3. As a club, Whyalla Mount Laura Inc. will not participate in door knock appeals. Members should be encouraged to participate as individuals.
- 4. Club donations are limited to Lions approved projects and regional Whyalla based projects.
- 5. This club does not nominate members to sit on committees outside of Lions control.
- 6. That the name, "Goodwill Emblem" and other insignia of the Lions Club of Whyalla Mount Laura Inc. shall not be used by any club member or committee or Auxiliary organised and / or controlled by this club or it's members for any purpose except those authorised by the provision of the constitution and bylaws of the club and policy of the board of directors of the club.
- 7. The nominations for officers of the club shall be submitted by the nomination committee to the President by the second meeting of February. The nominations to be published in the issue of the club bulletin before the first meeting of March. The nomination's meeting, must be constitution, be arranged at least ten days later and shall be the second meeting of March. The incumbent President will read the nominations received, accept any further nominations, declare nominations closed, and announce the date of the election meeting. Written notice of all nominees for office shall be handed to all members at this meeting or delivered within two days to absent members to fulfil the constitution of two weeks notice of the election meeting.
- 8. That all Lions attending Multiple District Conventions are to receive \$150.00 and \$80.00 intra State, upon application by the member to the Treasurer.
- 9. Board have the power to authorise expenditure up to \$2000.00